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JAKRF/COE Rebate Enquiry httpse/ivrl it gov.sg/Ta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...
® Asingapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
" Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Business
Owmer 1D 132A
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: SLD3925Z
Viehicle to be Exported: Yes B )
Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Oct 2019 =y
Vehicle Make: HONDA Rigr, Me
Wehicle Mooel: VEZEL 15X A ‘!‘-
Primary Colour: White 5:53.;=u51‘]
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: L1584030139
Chassis No. RU11110137
Maximum Power Output: F40KW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $20.104.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Jun 2014
First Registration Date: 15 Jun 2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: £10.149.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility; Yes
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $7.611.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 77kW
{130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Pald: 547,020,00
COE Rebate Amount: £31,137.00
Total Rebate Amount: $38,748.00

The information contained herein s cormect asat 16 Oct 2015

OK

lofl 16/10/2019. 11:15 AN



Shirisl Hiew !LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 4:74 pm
To: perlin

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SLD 3925 Z - Finalization

Dear Perlin,

Confirmed final fig 5 4,600.00 (lump sum) @ & days of repairs

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to NTUC INCOME.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

-—--0riginal Message-—

From: perlin <banchoon@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:21 am

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLD 3925 Z - Finallzation

Dear Taufikh

Attached herewith are vehicle no, SLD 3925 Z revised and supplementary
quotations together with after spray paint photos for your finalization.

Thanks & Regards.

Perlin



WA TN VAL - Buikil Balok
ENTHY OATE & TIME- 09106018 1132
SUBMITTED BY: SLEAN BEAH S0H ENG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 09/10/2019 11:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Plaase repon cormaclly the detasis of the sccident to speed up the caims process
2 This Eorm rmust e complsted by the Pollevhalder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Informalion previded must be ae trulhiful and Gccurale as possible, Any wilful misrepoesentation or wi

repudiate policy Rstsility

imalding of mataral lacts may allow iNSUFANCH companses o

4. This lasuss and sccoptance of thin Fom by meurance sompansas @ nat an admission of peliey kahility o he par of the msurancs coMOansas.
fi mtmmgmhmmwhmmmw

&. This repon will be fonwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Canira entabiished by the Geanaral
areniving and that copies of ths repon will, for & lee, be made avadable upon apphcaton by interesied parties

insurance Assocation of Singapare (GIA) for

7. By the lodgemant of s report 10 th eurers, you hemeby consent 1o ihe archiving of this repar &l ihe canifs Gne i copies ol the saport being mads svailatin

mloresaid,

Data Of Rapart

Date Of Accidanl

Exact Location OFf Accideni
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numbsr
Insured/Policyholder
Mame O Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobila Phone No
Alternalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

fime of accideant

09/10/2019 11:32
a7/10/2010 DA:15

S5LE TOWARDS BKE (LP 331-328)

SINGAPORE

SLDAg257

RAMLAN BIN SANJAR
S21826831

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-9067 1890
OFFICE-80671890

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair io your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleal Palicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbsr
Driver

Mame aof Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

CNLF

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5091924181-02 (CLASSIC)

RAMLAN BIN SANJAR
S2182683|

2rozngse2

INDOOQR

2000271881

28 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80671880

OFFICE-S067 1820
NOEMAIL

Page 1 af 10



733 WOODLANDS CIRCLE
#08-101

Posicode S730733
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured PAID DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle :

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidont COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
imvolvied in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
saliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
i Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholas avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: SENT TO WORKSHOP
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SIWTO986C
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour MIT LANCER
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver RAZIB
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Cantact Numbar BBIS0257 / BRA2TOTE
Address
Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the acodent to speed up the clalms process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the AUTRDIOSEC

1. information provided must be as truthiul and sczurate a3 possible, Any willul misrrpresentation of withholding of matarial
facts may alinw insurance companies to rapudiate policy llabliity.

4, The issue and pcceptance of this Form by insurance eompanies |s not an admission of policy flability on the part of the insurance
cormares

5. Ay false reporTing may b refermeo Lo Lne FOiee TR0

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that coples of this repoet will for 8 fee be made avallable upon apalication by
Iinterested parthes,

7. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

§. Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association ol Singapore ("GIA”) may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any athar persamnal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Perronal Information”| and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicie(s] involved in this accident {afl imsurer(i) wiho have insured
vehicle{s) invoiverd in thic sccident thall be collectively refermed to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” liwyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relsvant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purposefs]
af -

lil pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inchiding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating (o the claims,

[} investigating the accident and/or my claims]
{iil} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of respending te any enquiries by me;

(iv) admiinistering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reparts of natices to me,
which m.ﬂdimdudisdmufmruinpmmldmu‘wutmwhnngmdmrdmumu-ﬂnmw

external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with apolicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purpases”)

{)  all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers iawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
1o collect, use, disciese and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purpenes, and

lc)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents|including their lawyers/taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes

{d] my Personal information will aiso be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

[e] theinformation s collected under [d] above may be shared / disciosed:

(il toall insurers and/ar any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, eontrotling ar managlng fraud,
regulton, liw enforcement and governmeni sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws of caurt orders

12N BT

8% Mnikit stess Lrees 23
o ST s | Empapore shlsds
.. Tel: GSGO JA12  Fam: £400 U7Ra
Policyholder's Signature 4 < Driver's Signatum Reporting Centre Persormel’s Signature
Dare & Time: 4 fjof) 1 (1 deiver s not the policyholder) Mame
!‘ nl 1 1) %n. ¢5 NRICHFIN Na.:

Oate & Time: "‘I'fmrltl! /] Gy

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

STw b
Filte, "> @ -:"D

Emm;m ey

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

0n_Flwwfin it abond 8 dn an]un avellisy abrg SLE towis
| BKE Hhe cay impond of pe pobe ws eovaorcy bak . S i He
.ﬂﬂi,_l_ﬂée.ﬁml h pode an eaeviinug bnke, Honersy Me cav
| bhd e STW FIEE lid act uﬂg}_ﬁz_mée i Pinne b Luthey

£ v SLP 925 Z,
DECLARATION w'iﬁ:i;"'.}, (3 L}
1.!':': declare the foregoing particulars are true m every rtlpe;t S0 = If,‘,‘;r:f;j_:;:f“ e :;_ I .Fj, ni h
e ] s 4 VichiygBain Py

¥ ,éfﬁ.’ A gL i f:&’:;é) UNOLCom g
Palicyholier's Signature D"y Signiature Reparting Centre PMersonnel’s Signature
e LR, T oy v g | S PO
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14/10/2019

GST Regn No. 35191500A

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Lid
1 Maritime Square

#10-01 Harbourfront Centre

Singapore 099253

Attn: Motor Claims Dept.

Dear Sir/Madam

QUOTATION FOR REPAIRS OF VEHICLE NO, SLD 3925 2
MODEL: HONDA VEZEL

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 07/10/2019

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJW 7966 C

K

' L3 *51_@ P
M BAN CHOON MOTOR WORK

Blk 3, Pioneer Road North #01-14/15 Singapore 628457
Tel 6264 1191 Fax: 6261 1324
E-mail: banchoon@singnet.com.sg
Business Reg./G5TRag, No. 351915/00A

1 roll
1 pe
1 pe

Rear boot cover

VEZEL emblem

HONDA emblem

Rear boot rubber

Rear windscreen inner seal

Rear boot inner lock

Rear boot cardboard

Rear boo! reflectors @ $264.60 each
Taillamps @ $428.70 each

Rear bumper

Rear bumper lower garnish

Rear bumper side reflectors {@ $141.10 each
Rear bumper side retainers @ $17.50 each
Rear bumper undercover

End panel

End panel top garmis

Floor panel - f L

Cargo box

Spare tyre lop cardboard

Rear windscreen top moulding

Less: 20% discount
Rear windscreen gum

Rear number plate
Reverse sensors

- L

1.050.00 41

Al
43.00 -

15.70 “*

120,00 & —

157.10 A—
2534044~
52020049~
85740 7
s1u.uucjff‘
190007 » %
2822004 R 1RH-7
3500 7 ' =
195007 ¥ -~
411.90h(—
9230l
668.80£

186.90 7 W
206.20%X W
120,000~

ut "

6,320.90

126418

5,056.72

40.00 SN ALe”
3500 SN W
280.00 SN 200w —



LABOUR CHARGES:

To dismantie and reassemble of rear windscreen
To dismantle and reassemble of petrol tank
To knocking and straightening of all necessary damaged paris

To changing of above part.
To putty and spray painting on accident damaged parts.

Yours faithfully,

-
Vo

13 % -
Drfay
;

12000,
100.00 x "

160000 129 1

1.200.00 Yoo
$BaAN T2

Qod. F2

A
[
mf{m T¥95777)
I

(s to/("? E -
[wim pson—

/&»49 G r&

Quv e u»aawﬁ wie,

LEK Auts Consullante hencs qob
the Fepa ur._ll Lhe faliss "i: ;
* To resurvey Bali I|_. 830 pamling

* To dplay '1-"'"-1“ 1 partja) ducing resurvey
* Parn pices 2wy ezl i canfemalion

= Thind party Furvey is on @ “Wimnow Prajudion” basis
* Mo legal medifestions | s stownd
» Suppleantary llenis) mst be resprveyed zd

I8 Bulyect b0 [inal aosrewal I |ty pmeg .;;,,,,..__:__.r

Atinoaecad by Benarge
Soslure:




s & BF 75
BAN CHOON MOTOR WORKS

Bik 3. Pioneer Road North #01-14/15 Sin 628457
Tel: 264 1191 Fax: 6261 1
E-mail: banchoon(@singnal.com.sg
Buniness Rag /GSTReg. MNo. 351815004

85

GST Regn No. 351915004

1410/2019

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Lid
1 Maritime Squara

#10-01 Harbourfront Centre

Singapore 088253

Attn: Motor Claims Dapt.

Dear Sir/Madam

QUOTATION FOR REPAIRS OF VEHICLE NO. SLD 3825 Z
MODEL: HONDA VEZEL

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 07/10/2018
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJW 7966 C

1pec Rear boot cover $  1,050.00 H,-""

1pc VEZEL emblem 43.00 & f_,,-

1pc HONDA emblem 15.70~%

1 pe Rear boa rubber 96.80 ™~~~

1pc Rear windscreen inner seal 120,00 A&

1pe Rear boot inner lock 157.10 40—

1po Rear boot cardboard 253,404~

2 pes Rear boot reflectors (@ $264.60 each 5202008~

2 pes Tallamps @ $428.70 each 85740 7 7

1pe Rear bumper B‘lﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ‘i‘-“""

1pc Rear-bumper-lowar-garnish

Zpes Rear bumper side reflectors @ $141.10 each/ zazzuuf T RHAS T
2 pcs Rear bumper side retainers @ $17.50 sach +36-00-7 Ve 19
1pc Rear-bumper undercover 196007

1pc End panel 411.80h(—

1pc End panel top gam 82.30¢lr

1pc #mma—r-uiﬁ 668804 ¥

1pe Gargo-box 186.90 7

1pc

1pc Rear windscreen top moulding 120,008 7 WL

Less: 20% discount

6,320.80

128448 AL "

5056.72 RIS

1 roll Rear windscreen gum 40,00 SN AL
pc Rear number piste —3500—SN <
Reverse sensors 28000 SN LoCaw -~



LABOUR CHARGES:

To dismantle and reassemble of rear windscreen
To dismantle and reassemble of petrol lank
To knocking and straighlening of all necessary damaged paris;

To changing of above part.
To putty and spray painting on accident damaged parts.

Yours faithfully,

Veluglaye

120.00 v
100,00 .

1.60000 1°€
T.Eﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ ?ur."

5 431,
Fe-32
% Lt =
p—
o £%% 3L

—r
T T )
1 e

l'i/fﬂﬁ'? O 1y~
quﬁﬂ;;-;

/ﬂ{/;uuu e AV ns
@9{: 7

Suy e [Miasfo ok
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BAN CHOON MOTOR WORKS

Bik 3, Picnear Road North #01-14/15 Singapore 828457
Tel: 6264 1191 Fax: 6261 1324
E-mail; banchoon@singnet.com.sg
Busiress feg (G5THag, Mo 351515004

22110/2018

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Lid

1 Maritime Square
#10-01 Harbourfront Centre

Singapore 099253

Attn: Molor Claims Degpt,

Dear SirfMadam

SUPPLEMENTARY QUOTATION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 3825 Z
MODEL: HOND VEZEL

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 0710/2018
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJW 7866 C

1pc Buzzer assy. smart 5 8500 |
Less: 20% discount 1700 #
5 68,00
—_
Yours faithfully,

?Q_L. ﬁblaf.:!-

L "



' 74l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-"’_. TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg, No. 19-9807198-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CS/INC18018169/T1s13n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Dale:  24-10-2019 ‘ ”I'IIII""II'MI
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: SERENE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJW T986C Veh. Inspected SLD 38252
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0BEA03-001 Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 16/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 14B6
Engina No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11110137 Colour WHITE
Odometer BA245 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 215/60 R16 SUMITOMO B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/80 R1B SUMITOMO B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 SUMITOMO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 SUMITOMO B mm
4, Description of Dln_u_nﬂ
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. | General Information
Accident Date  07/10/2019 linspect Date / Time ~ 15/10/2019 ( 04:00 PM )
Survey held at BAN CHOON MOTOR WORKS
3 FIODNEER ROAD NORTH
#01-14M5
SINGAPORE 628457
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHDRISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 39252
Qty J Description of Parts Condition | "stmate g, "'t:l;"'"'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT COVER BENT 1,050,00 1,050.00
1|VEZEL EMBLEM MECESSARY 43.00 43.00
1|HONDA EMBLEM NECESSARY 15.70 15.70
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER TWISTED 96.80 96.80
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL NECESSARY 120,00 120.00
1|REAR BOOT INNER LOCK BENT 157.10 157.10
1|REAR BOOT CARDBOARD DEFORMED 25340 253.40
2|REAR BOOT REFLECTORS @$264.60 CRACKED 529.20 529.20
2| TAILLAMPS @$428.70 CRACKED 857.40 857.40
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 810,00 810.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 180.00 .
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE REFLECTORS @%5141.10 OF5 CRACKED | N/S 28220 141.10
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS &%17.50 NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER NOT NECESSARY 185,00 .
1|END PANEL BENT 411.60 411.90
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 92.30 92,30
1|FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 668.80 .
LABOUR
1|CARGO BOX NOT NECESSARY 186.80 o
1|SPARE TYRE TOP CARDBOARD NOT NECESSARY 208.20 =
1|REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|BUZZER ASSY,SMART (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 85.00 85.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,281.18 -456.58
5,124.72 3,826.32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|ROLL REAR WINDSCREEN GUM (SN) NECESSARY 40,00 40.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 .
1|REVERSE SENSORS (SN) NOT WORKING 280.00 200.00
355.00 240.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19018169/T 1sf3n2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrinl Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 15681 FAX 6256 4315

Automotive ASsessor

Reg Mo 100B07198R GST Reg Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
aty ] Description of Parts Condition "E’“ﬁ.-l ":';p?{n “‘“g}"“‘
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE AND REASSEMBLE OF REAR 120,00 120.00
WINDSCREEN
TO DISMANTLE AND REASSEMBLE OF PETROL TANK NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING OF ALL 1,600.00 T00.00
NECESSARY DAMAGED PARTS.TO CHANGING OF
ABOVE PART.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FLOOR
PAMNEL.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT 1.200.00 200.00
DAMAGED PARTS.
3,020.00 1,720.00
GRAND TOTAL B,499.72 5 TBE.22
JENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC18018169/T 1sf3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K. LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAL AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Liconsed Appraisar

DISCLAIMER OF LIANILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Aepart s masis ssledy lor ihe uss snd banefit of the Clissd named on e brond page of this Repon.




